

Clerk

From: Carl The Truth <opra+request-39035-67d78118@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 7:32 PM
To: Clerk
Subject: OPRA request - Ronald Dziminski salary working for Lawrence Township

Dear Lawrence Township (Mercer),

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

Please provide the total compensation paid to Ronald Dziminski in his rolls as court security for the Lawrence Municipal Court, as a driver for Lawrence Township, and any other positions he holds in Lawrence Township. Please provide this information for the following years: 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021, and 2022.

Thank you for your anticipated cooperation in this request.

COPIES TO:

☐ COUNCIL
☐ ATTORNEY

☒ MANAGER
☒ FINANCE DIR.

Yours faithfully,

JAN 16 2023

Carl The Truth

☐ POLICE
☐ ENGINEER
☐ PLANNING
☐ PUBLIC WORKS

☐ CODE ENF.
☐ CONSTRUCT.
☐ RECREATION
☒ OTHER

Please deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-39035-67d78118@requests.opramachine.com

*Debbie M.
Payroll
Supervisor*

Is clerk@lawrencetwp.com the wrong address for OPRA requests to Lawrence Township (Mercer)? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://url.emailprotection.link/?bSSzKg1hlir9e4sTZ0gpEA00jNUbshnYFms36hLOYhj_nuL0vLIREqglj46quph5suYtP9CIIP4q3rW6Fih9cPXDbAzECof_vdcULjTzxLZb6HJjOOOrtxhMRXIF7Puo7v

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

https://url.emailprotection.link/?b1ajx3i-3M7fr-eDoRn3k2B03mZF_OLjGA_CUak6UjZjBPFLn0ik9p0kdS7eKrRQ5fxeljPn3KXgu3v2stQ1Xlg~~

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://url.emailprotection.link/?b92OjueDFsRR8rdahKP6Z52FVbm9GnL3iHKGzEeWvz5xJrYVM61Tywy5NiiiDg9rZ4MorT3ewbjVVK0Wwzmirlp9BzMuFMFm-jMOJET5R9RITH_HCIXet5yRRBIW-7h2

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.